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Trupti Dalvi

From: Sitaram Mistry
Sent: 03 September 2024 18:02
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Santosh Tambe; Khushbu Verma; Abdul Rehman; Prakash Mistry; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: FW: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations
Attachments: ID-04 Equipment Detail.pdf; ID-05 Equipment Detail.pdf; ID-07 Equipment Detail.pdf; ID-22 Equipment Detail.pdf; ID-06 Equipment Detail.pdf; L-16 Idli.Com Equipment Schedule.xlsx; PW-04 Equipment Detail.pdf; PW-01 Equipment Detail.pdf; PW-03 Equipment Detail.pdf; BH-01 

Equipment Detail.pdf; BH-02 Equipment Detail.pdf; BH-05 Equipment Detail.pdf; BH-03 Equipment Detail.pdf; BH-06 Equipment Detail.pdf

Dear Trupti, 
 
Please find the my revert below 

BH-06 SPACE FOR CHEMICALS FABRIATED 400 x 500 x 2100 1 Rack / Lock 
Cupboard Open Rack 

ID-23 CO2 CYLINDER FOR FOUNTAIN 
MACHINE Ops team 200ø 1 Provide by Ops 

team  

Requirement has 
been raised to 
the Operation 

Team 

ID-19 FOINTAIN MACHINE Ops team 500 x 610 x 645Ht. 1 Provide by Ops 
team  

Requirement has 
been raised to 
the operation 

team.  

BH-04 WET DUST BIN     1 Capacity / Ltr / SS / 
plastic  30 ltr  

 
 
Also, please find the attached final excel data of the kitchen equipment along with the drawings for your perusal. 
Kindly raise the requirement at the earliest. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram Mistry 
 
 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 31 August 2024 16:24 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 
 
Dear Sitaram, 
 
Kindly provide detail of below equipment’s –  
 

BH-06 SPACE FOR CHEMICALS FABRIATED 400 x 500 x 2100 1 Rack / Lock 
Cupboard 

ID-23 CO2 CYLINDER FOR FOUNTAIN 
MACHINE Ops team 200ø 1 Provide by Ops 

team  

ID-19 FOINTAIN MACHINE Ops team 500 x 610 x 645Ht. 1 Provide by Ops 
team  



2

BH-04 WET DUST BIN     1 Capacity / Ltr / SS 
/ plastic  

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 17:55 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 
 
Dear Trupti, 
 
Please find the attached detailed BOQ of kitchen equipment as asked. 
Please raise the requirement at the earliest. 
The Shop drawings of the fabricated equipment’s will be shared on coming Saturday. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram Mistry 
 
 

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>  
Sent: 29 August 2024 17:09 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch 
<navjot@genarch.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Sitaram,  
 
Please find the attached equipment BOQ as asked and drawings will be shared by saturday. 
 
Regards 
Manpreet Singh 
 
On Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 1:08 PM Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Team, 
 
Kindly share an update on the requirement on priority. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram Mistry 
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Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sitaram Mistry 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:36:32 PM 
To: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com> 
Cc: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch 
<navjot@genarch.in>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in> 
Subject: RE: FW: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations  
  

Dear GAPL team, 

  

Kindly share the detailed sheet of equipment’s as per the below_ 

1)      Fabricated type 

2)      Electrical type 

3)      Qty of fire extinguishers and others 

4)      Shop drawings of Fabricated Equipment 

5)      Gas Operated equipment’s to be consider as per the available gas pressure (i.e. 110 Mbar)_ Kindly share the specs for the same in the drawing. 

6)      Power load requirement, SB requirement. Etc. etc. 

  

The reference sheet has been shared below. 

Kindly do the needful on priority 
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From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>  
Sent: 27 August 2024 15:56 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch 
<navjot@genarch.in> 
Subject: Re: FW: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Sitaram,  

  

Please find the attached Equipment Layout and Sheet as discussed. 

  

1. ID-07 is Cold Bain Marie   
2. ID-23 is Co2 Cylinder 

  

Regards 

Manpreet Singh 
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On Tue, Aug 27, 2024 at 3:40 PM Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in> wrote: 

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:34 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Genesis Arch' <navjot@genarch.in>; Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 

  

Dear Prakash Bhai, 

  

This is to bring to your attention that the equipment layout has indicated same number’s equipment twice (i.e. ID-07) but the excel file has only one. 

  

1. ID-07 : Co2 Cylinder 
2. ID-07 : Cold Bain Marie  

  

  

LAYOUT 
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EXCEL FORMAT 

 

Request you to please refer the excel and equipment layout and kindly share the revised excel as per the layout at the earliest for ordering process. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sitaram Mistry 
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From: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>  
Sent: 05 August 2024 10:57 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Genesis Arch' <navjot@genarch.in> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

  

  

Ankit Pandey 

Architect I Genesis Architects Pvt Ltd 

  

Phone: +91 11 25062077-79  Mobile: +91 7827897695 

Address: 371, First Floor, Rangpuri, NH48, New Delhi 110037 

Web: www.genarch.in  Email: ankit@genarch.in  

  

    

  

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 8:38 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; ankit@genarch.in; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 

  

Dear Team, 

  

Request you to please share an update on the highlighted matter. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 
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Sitaram Mistry 

  

  

  

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 July 2024 12:01 
To: ankit@genarch.in; Gurvinder Singh <gurvinder.singh@travelretail.in>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in> 
Cc: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 

  

Hi Ankit,  

  

Please check and revert with your comments  

  

1. BH-02 _ WORK TABLE WITH 2U/S_ Size not mentioned in the drawing 
2. BH-05 _ Work Table With Sink On LHS & Half Side 2 U/S & Cross Support_ Size not mentioned in the drawing 
3. BH-06 _ Space for Chemical _ Size not mentioned in the drawing 

  

Thanks  

Prakash Mistry  

  

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 6:37 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 

  

Dear Prakash Ji, 

  

Front and Back counter’s are being made as factory fitted as per the details provided.  
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I am concerned about the below Equipments, as there are no sizes mentioned in the Equipment excel sheet. 

  

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
Sent: 18 July 2024 15:27 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
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

  

Please refer “Detail”  folder as a part of the GFC docket for the working table.  

  

Also, refer to the Equipment BOQ for sizes.  

  

Thanks  

  

Prakash Mistry   

  

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: AHM_ T1_ Bus Gate Idli.com_ Kitchen Equipment sizes undulations 

  

Dear Prakash bhai/ Khushbu Ji, 

  

This is to bring to your attention that the below listed equipment’s sizes are not mentioned in the layout as a result we are unable to measure the actual feasibility for these equipment. 

  

1. BH-02 _ WORK TABLE WITH 2U/S_ Size not mentioned in the drawing 
2. BH-05 _ Work Table With Sink On LHS & Half Side 2 U/S & Cross Support_ Size not mentioned in the drawing 

1. BH-06 _ Space for Chemical _ Size not mentioned in the drawing. 

  

The available size on the site for the above equipment’s are as per below 

1. BH-02 and BH-05 _ Total length available is 2900mm for BH-02 & BH-05 equipment. 
2. BH-06 _ Total length available is 400mm for Chemical Rack.  

  

Request you to please review the points and share the details at the earliest. 
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Also, I would request you to please make the equipment as per the available sizes accordingly. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sitaram K. Mistry  

+91 9082923475 

  


